

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY  
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 19-04-23

- - - - -

Tuesday, April 23, 2019

Atlantic City Commission Offices

Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor

Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

10:29 a.m. to 10:40 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES, INC.

CERTIFIED COURT REPORTERS & VIDEOGRAPHERS

GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER

2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690

TEL: (609) 989-9199 TOLL FREE: (800) 368-7652

www.renziassociates.com No. 324347

Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

JAMES T. PLOUSIS, CHAIR

3 ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR

SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

6 OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE

7 SECRETARY

8 DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL:

9 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 2 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, SENIOR COUNSEL  
3 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY  
GENERAL

4 BESS SACCO, ESQ.  
5 FOR: TROPICANA ATLANTIC CITY CORP.,  
ELDORADO RESORTS, INC., AND TROPICANA  
ENTERTAINMENT, INC.

6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

## Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019

	AGENDA		
1	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 19-04-23		
2	APRIL 23, 2019, 10:29 a.m.		
3	ITEM	PAGE	VOTE
4	1 Applications for initial casino key employee licenses:		
5	a) Evelyn Concepcion-Kuhn	6	7
6	b) Alexander K. Hooper	6	7
7	c) Nicole G. Massood	8	8
8	d) Carmelo Maysonet, III	9	9
9	e) Jeffecia M. Skinner	8	8
10	f) Edward Weeks	10	10
11	2 Joint Petition of Tropicana Atlantic City Corp. (d/b/a Tropicana Atlantic City), Eldorado Resorts, Inc., and Tropicana Entertainment, Inc., requesting permission for Bret Yunker to assume the duties and exercise the powers of Chief Financial Officer for Eldorado Resorts, Inc., pending plenary qualification (PRN 1011901)	11	16
12			
13			
14			
15			
16			
17			
18			
19			
20			
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			

**Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019**

1 (Public Meeting 19-04-23 was commenced  
2 at 10:29 a.m.)

3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to  
4 read an opening statement:

5 This is to advise the general public  
6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the  
7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.  
8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey  
9 Casino Control Commission on April 12th, 2019,  
10 filed with the Secretary of State at the State  
11 House in Trenton a notice of this meeting.

12 Members of the press will be permitted  
13 to take photographs. We ask that this be done  
14 in a manner which is not disruptive or  
15 distracting to the Commission.

16 The use of cell phones in the public  
17 meeting room is prohibited.

18 Any member of the public who wish to  
19 address the Commission will be given the  
20 opportunity to do so before the Commission  
21 adjourns for the day.

22 Please stand for the Pledge of  
23 Allegiance.

24 (The Flag Salute was recited.)

25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. Please

6	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 answer when I call for the record, please.</p> <p>3 Commission Harrington?</p> <p>4 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Here.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?</p> <p>6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Here.</p> <p>7 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Plousis?</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Here.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: We did not have a</p> <p>10 closed session this morning in light of the</p> <p>11 fact that this is an additional --</p> <p>12 (There was a telephone interruption.)</p> <p>13 MR. NANCE: Were you expecting a call?</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: No. I didn't.</p> <p>15 MR. NANCE: Good morning.</p> <p>16 (Discussion was held off the record.)</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In light of the fact</p> <p>18 this is an additional April meeting.</p> <p>19 The first item for your consideration</p> <p>20 are applications for initial casino key</p> <p>21 employee licenses.</p> <p>22 There are five matters: Evelyn</p> <p>23 Concepcion-Kuhn, Alexander K. Hooper, Nicole G.</p> <p>24 Massood, Carmelo Maysonet, III, Jeffecia M.</p> <p>25 Skinner, and Edward Weeks.</p>	8
7	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 With respect to Miss Concepcion-Kuhn and</p> <p>3 Mr. Hooper, those matters have been reviewed by</p> <p>4 the Division and staff. No objections have</p> <p>5 been raised with respect to either of those</p> <p>6 matters, and staff recommends that you grant</p> <p>7 their initial casino key employee licenses.</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>9 for counsel?</p> <p>10 (No response.)</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>12 motion?</p> <p>13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move</p> <p>14 to grant the two initial casino key employee</p> <p>15 licenses.</p> <p>16 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>17 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>19 (No response.)</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>21 favor say aye.</p> <p>22 (Ayes.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>24 (No response.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p>	9
6	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>3 With respect to 1c, Nicole Massood and</p> <p>4 1e, Jeffecia M. Skinner, again, those matters</p> <p>5 have been reviewed. No objection has been</p> <p>6 raised. Staff recommends that the initial</p> <p>7 casino key employee licenses be granted.</p> <p>8 However, they -- they involved</p> <p>9 multi-casino endorsement requests which staff</p> <p>10 supports as well.</p> <p>11 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you.</p> <p>12 Are there any questions for counsel.</p> <p>13 (No response.)</p> <p>14 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>15 motion?</p> <p>16 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I move to grant the</p> <p>17 two initial casino key employee licenses with</p> <p>18 multi-casino endorsements.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>20 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>24 favor say ayes.</p> <p>25 (Ayes.)</p>	8
7	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p> <p>3 (No response.)</p> <p>4 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes it.</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: 1d, Carmelo Maysonet,</p> <p>6 III, that matter does involve an objection</p> <p>7 raised by the Division.</p> <p>8 Staff has reviewed and do recommend that</p> <p>9 you remand that matter to the hearing process.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>11 for counsel?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>14 motion?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I move to remand for</p> <p>16 a hearing the initial casino key employee</p> <p>17 license application of Carmelo Maysonet, III.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>23 favor say aye.</p> <p>24 (Ayes.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p>	9

**Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019**

10	<p>1 ITEM NO. 1</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Item 1f, Edward Weeks. Again, an</p> <p>6 objection has been raised with respect to that</p> <p>7 casino key employee license application.</p> <p>8 Staff consents and recommends that the</p> <p>9 matter be remanded to the hearing process.</p> <p>10 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Are there any questions</p> <p>11 for counsel?</p> <p>12 (No response.)</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>14 motion?</p> <p>15 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I move to remand for</p> <p>16 a hearing the initial employee key casino</p> <p>17 license application of Edward Weeks.</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>19 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second.</p> <p>20 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>21 (No response.)</p> <p>22 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, all in</p> <p>23 favor say aye.</p> <p>24 (Ayes.)</p> <p>25 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?</p>	12
11	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 (No response.)</p> <p>3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.</p> <p>4 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you.</p> <p>5 Item No. 2 is the Petition of Tropicana</p> <p>6 Atlantic City Corp., doing business as</p> <p>7 Tropicana Atlantic City, Eldorado Resorts,</p> <p>8 Inc., and Tropicana Entertainment, Inc.,</p> <p>9 requesting permission for Bret Yunker to assume</p> <p>10 the duties and exercise the powers of Chief</p> <p>11 Financial Officer for Eldorado Resorts, Inc.,</p> <p>12 pending plenary qualification.</p> <p>13 Counsel is here. Bessie Sacco on behalf</p> <p>14 of the Petitioners and Tracy Richardson is here</p> <p>15 on behalf of the Division.</p> <p>16 And I'll let them address the matter</p> <p>17 directly.</p> <p>18 MS. SACCO: Thank you.</p> <p>19 Good morning, Chairman and</p> <p>20 Commissioners. Bess Sacco, Vice President,</p> <p>21 Legal Regulatory Affairs of Tropicana Atlantic</p> <p>22 City, Eldorado Resorts.</p> <p>23 I want to first say thank you. I sort</p> <p>24 of ran out of runway on this matter, and I</p> <p>25 appreciate that an additional meeting was</p>	13
10	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 added.</p> <p>3 And I also want to thank the Commission</p> <p>4 staff and the Division staff for making sure</p> <p>5 that everything got to the right people at the</p> <p>6 right time so that this matter could be</p> <p>7 presented today. So again, it's very much</p> <p>8 appreciated.</p> <p>9 Of course, the petition before you is</p> <p>10 for approval of temporary qualification of Bret</p> <p>11 Yunker. He is scheduled to take his position</p> <p>12 at Eldorado Resorts as the Chief Financial</p> <p>13 Officer on a May 2nd. And in that capacity,</p> <p>14 he'll also be the Chief Financial Officer for</p> <p>15 Tropicana Entertainment which is, of course, a</p> <p>16 holding company for Tropicana Atlantic City.</p> <p>17 So both of those positions prior qualification.</p> <p>18 He has submitted his PHD 3, and we</p> <p>19 recognize that within 15 days, assuming that</p> <p>20 this petition is granted, that he will have his</p> <p>21 multi-jurisdictional and his New Jersey</p> <p>22 Supplement application submitted.</p> <p>23 And at this point if you have any</p> <p>24 questions, I'd be more than happy to address</p> <p>25 them.</p>	12

Public Meeting No. 19-04-23 April 23, 2019

14	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 Eldorado Resorts, Inc?</p> <p>3 MS. SACCO: I thought it was on there.</p> <p>4 (Reviewing.)</p> <p>5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Is there any objection</p> <p>6 to the addition of Tropicana Entertainment?</p> <p>7 MS. RICHARDSON: No. I don't.</p> <p>8 MS. SACCO: Okay.</p> <p>9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: So, Mr. Chairman, the</p> <p>10 motion would necessarily be amended to include</p> <p>11 Chief Financial Officer of Eldorado Resorts,</p> <p>12 Inc., and Tropicana Entertainment, Inc.</p> <p>13 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Okay.</p> <p>14 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And the resolution --</p> <p>15 MS. SACCO: It's actually in there, but</p> <p>16 it's not --</p> <p>17 MS. FAUNTLEROY: But it's not in the</p> <p>18 body.</p> <p>19 MS. SACCO: It's not in the body. Yeah,</p> <p>20 I see that.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: So for clarification, it</p> <p>22 is Chief Financial Officer for Eldorado Resorts</p> <p>23 Incorporated and Tropicana?</p> <p>24 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Correct. Tropicana</p> <p>25 Entertainment.</p>	16
15	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Entertainment? Thank</p> <p>3 you. Thank you.</p> <p>4 Where -- I have one question. Where</p> <p>5 will he reside? Is he coming to Jersey or --</p> <p>6 MS. SACCO: No. He'll be in Reno.</p> <p>7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: He'll be in Reno?</p> <p>8 MS. SACCO: Yeah.</p> <p>9 CHAIR PLOUSIS: And how frequently will</p> <p>10 he be here?</p> <p>11 MS. SACCO: I guess it would --</p> <p>12 sometimes the board meetings are held here.</p> <p>13 And like the other officers, they do come here</p> <p>14 periodically.</p> <p>15 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Those board meetings are</p> <p>16 monthly?</p> <p>17 MS. SACCO: No. They have quarterly --</p> <p>18 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Quarterly.</p> <p>19 MS. SACCO: -- board meetings. In fact,</p> <p>20 the next board meeting is in -- at Tropicana</p> <p>21 Atlantic City. They sort of travel around for</p> <p>22 these --</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: They bounce -- the board</p> <p>24 meetings?</p> <p>25 MS. SACCO: Um-hmm. Yes.</p>	17
14	<p>1 ITEM NO. 2</p> <p>2 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Thank you for that</p> <p>3 clarification.</p> <p>4 MS. SACCO: Yes.</p> <p>5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any other questions for</p> <p>6 counsel.</p> <p>7 (No response.)</p> <p>8 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, is there a</p> <p>9 motion?</p> <p>10 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I move that we</p> <p>11 adopt the resolution and authorize Bret Yunker</p> <p>12 on a temporary basis and prior to his plenary</p> <p>13 qualification to assume the duties and exercise</p> <p>14 the powers of Chief Financial Officer for</p> <p>15 Eldorado Resorts, Inc., and Tropicana</p> <p>16 Entertainment, Inc., subject to the conditions</p> <p>17 contained in NJSA 5:12-85.1c and NJAC</p> <p>18 13:69C-2.7.</p> <p>19 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Is there a second?</p> <p>20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that.</p> <p>21 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Any further discussion?</p> <p>22 (No response.)</p> <p>23 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Hearing none, roll call</p> <p>24 vote?</p> <p>25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner</p>	16

18

1 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Second?  
2 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second.  
3 CHAIR PLOUSIS: All in favor, aye.  
4 (Ayes.)  
5 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Opposed?  
6 (No response.)  
7 CHAIR PLOUSIS: Ayes have it.  
8 Meeting is adjourned.  
9 (The Public Meeting 17-04-23 was  
10 adjourned at 10:40 a.m.)  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25

19

1 CERTIFICATE  
2  
3 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court  
4 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New Jersey,  
5 certify that the foregoing is a true and accurate  
6 transcript of the proceedings.  
7 I further certify that I am neither  
8 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or employed  
9 by any of the parties to the action; further that I am  
10 not a relative or employee of any attorney or counsel  
11 employed in this case; nor am I financially interested  
12 in the action.  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18   
19   
20 DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR  
21 License No 30XI0102300  
22 Dated: April 24, 2019  
23 My Notary Commission Expires  
24 December 9, 2019  
25 ID No 50006932

<b>A</b>	19:22 <b>ASSOCIATES</b> 1:19 <b>assume</b> 4:10 11:9 13:5,5 16:13 <b>assuming</b> 12:19 <b>Atlantic</b> 1:10 1:13 3:4 4:8 4:8 11:6,7 11:21 12:16 15:21 <b>attorney</b> 2:8,9 3:2 19:8,10 <b>authorize</b> 16:11 <b>Avenue</b> 1:12 <b>aye</b> 7:21 9:23 10:23 18:3 <b>eyes</b> 7:22,25 8:24,25 9:4 9:24 10:3,24 11:3 18:4,7	16:23 <b>capacity</b> 12:13 <b>Carmelo</b> 4:6 6:24 9:5,17 <b>case</b> 19:11 <b>casino</b> 1:2 2:2 2:4 4:4 5:9 6:20 7:7,14 8:7,17 9:16 10:7,16 <b>CCR</b> 19:19 <b>cell</b> 5:16 <b>CENTER</b> 1:21 <b>Certified</b> 1:17 1:20 19:3 <b>certify</b> 19:5,7 <b>Chair</b> 2:2,3 6:5,6,8 7:8 7:11,13,16 7:18,20,23 7:25 8:11,14 8:16,19,21 8:23 9:2,4 9:10,13,15 9:18,20,22 9:25 10:3,10 10:13,15,18 10:20,22,25 11:3 13:20 14:13,21 15:2,7,9,15 15:18,23 16:2,5,8,19 16:20,21,23 17:4,5,7,14 17:20,24 18:1,3,5,7 <b>Chairman</b> 6:7 7:13 11:19 13:10,23 14:9 17:6 <b>Chapter</b> 5:6 <b>Chief</b> 4:10 11:10 12:12 12:14 13:6 14:11,22	16:14 <b>City</b> 1:10,13 3:4 4:8,8 11:6,7,22 12:16 15:21 <b>clarification</b> 14:21 16:3 <b>closed</b> 6:10 17:11,21 <b>come</b> 15:13 17:17 <b>coming</b> 15:5 <b>commenced</b> 5:1 <b>Commission</b> 1:2 1:10 2:2,4 5:9,15,19,20 6:3 12:3 13:4 17:13 19:23 <b>Commissioner</b> 2:3 6:4 7:17 8:20 9:19 10:19 16:10 16:25 17:3 18:2 <b>Commissioners</b> 11:20 13:11 <b>company</b> 12:16 <b>compliance</b> 5:6 <b>Concepcion...</b> 4:5 6:23 7:2 <b>conditions</b> 16:16 <b>consented</b> 13:15 <b>consents</b> 10:8 <b>consideration</b> 6:19 <b>contained</b> 16:17 <b>Control</b> 1:2 2:2,4 5:9 <b>Cooper</b> 2:3 6:5 6:6 7:13 8:16 9:15 10:15 16:20
	<b>B</b>		
	b 2:1 4:5 <b>Baer</b> 5:8 <b>basis</b> 16:12 <b>behalf</b> 11:13 11:15 <b>Bess</b> 3:3 11:20 <b>Bessie</b> 11:13 <b>board</b> 15:12,15 15:19,20,23 <b>Boardwalk</b> 1:12 <b>body</b> 14:18,19 <b>bounce</b> 15:23 <b>Bret</b> 4:10 11:9 12:10 16:11 <b>Bryon</b> 5:7 <b>business</b> 11:6		
	<b>C</b>		
<b>a.m</b> 1:14,14 4:2 5:2 17:13 18:10 <b>accurate</b> 19:5 <b>Act</b> 5:8 <b>action</b> 19:9,12 <b>added</b> 12:2 <b>addition</b> 14:6 <b>additional</b> 6:11,18 11:25 <b>address</b> 5:19 11:16 12:24 <b>adjourn</b> 17:23 <b>adjourned</b> 18:8 18:10 <b>adjourns</b> 5:21 <b>ADMINISTRA...</b> 2:5 <b>adopt</b> 16:11 <b>advise</b> 5:5 <b>Affairs</b> 11:21 <b>AGENDA</b> 4:1 <b>Alexander</b> 4:5 6:23 <b>ALISA</b> 2:3 <b>Allegiance</b> 5:23 <b>amended</b> 14:10 <b>ANALYST</b> 2:5 <b>ANNE</b> 2:3 <b>answer</b> 6:2 <b>application</b> 9:17 10:7,17 12:22 13:16 <b>applications</b> 4:4 6:20 <b>appreciate</b> 11:25 <b>appreciated</b> 12:8 <b>approval</b> 12:10 <b>approve</b> 13:5 <b>April</b> 1:9 4:2 5:9 6:18	c 3:1 4:6 19:1 19:1 <b>call</b> 6:2,13		

17:4,5,24 <b>Corp</b> 3:4 4:8 11:6 <b>CORPORATE</b> 1:21 <b>Correct</b> 14:24 <b>counsel</b> 2:6 3:2 7:9 8:12 9:11 10:11 11:13 13:21 16:6 19:8,10 <b>COUNSEL/EX...</b> 2:6 <b>course</b> 12:9,15 <b>Court</b> 1:17,20 19:3 <b>CREST</b> 1:21	<b>duties</b> 4:10 11:10 13:6 16:13	<hr/> <b>F</b> <hr/> <b>f</b> 2:1 4:7 19:1 <b>fact</b> 6:11,17 15:19 <b>FAUNTLEROY</b> 2:6 3:2 5:25 6:5 6:7,9,14,17 8:2 9:5 10:4 11:4 13:23 14:5,9,14,17 14:24 16:25 17:4,6,10 <b>favor</b> 7:21 8:24 9:23 10:23 18:3 <b>filed</b> 5:10 <b>Financial</b> 4:11 11:11 12:12 12:14 13:7 14:11,22 16:14 <b>financially</b> 19:11 <b>first</b> 1:11 6:19 11:23 <b>five</b> 6:22 <b>Flag</b> 5:24 <b>Floor</b> 1:11 <b>foregoing</b> 19:5 <b>form</b> 13:18 <b>forward</b> 17:18 <b>FREE</b> 1:24 <b>frequently</b> 15:9 <b>further</b> 7:18 8:21 9:20 10:20 16:21 19:7,9	<b>given</b> 5:19 <b>GOLDEN</b> 1:21 <b>Good</b> 5:3,25 6:15 11:19 13:10 <b>grant</b> 7:6,14 8:16 13:4 <b>granted</b> 8:7 12:20 <b>guess</b> 15:11 <b>GUY</b> 1:19
<hr/> <b>D</b> <hr/> <b>d</b> 4:6 <b>d/b/a</b> 4:8 <b>Darlene</b> 1:17 19:3,19 <b>DARYL</b> 2:5 <b>Dated</b> 19:22 <b>day</b> 5:21 <b>days</b> 12:19 <b>December</b> 19:24 <b>DEPUTY</b> 2:8,9 3:2 <b>DIANNA</b> 2:6 3:2 <b>directly</b> 11:17 <b>discussion</b> 6:16 7:18 8:21 9:20 10:20 16:21 <b>disruptive</b> 5:14 <b>distracting</b> 5:15 <b>Division</b> 2:8 7:4 9:7 11:15 12:4 13:12 <b>doing</b> 11:6 <b>draft</b> 13:2,17 13:24	<hr/> <b>E</b> <hr/> <b>e</b> 2:1,1,9 3:1 3:1,2 4:7 19:1,1 <b>Edward</b> 4:7 6:25 10:5,17 <b>either</b> 7:5 <b>Eldorado</b> 3:4 4:9,11 11:7 11:11,22 12:12 13:7 14:2,11,22 16:15 <b>employed</b> 19:8 19:11 <b>employee</b> 4:4 6:21 7:7,14 8:7,17 9:16 10:7,16 19:10 <b>endorsement</b> 8:9 <b>endorsements</b> 8:18 <b>Enforcement</b> 2:8 13:12 <b>Entertainment</b> 3:5 4:9 11:8 12:15 13:8 13:25 14:6 14:12,25 15:2 16:16 <b>entitled</b> 5:7 <b>ESQ</b> 3:3 <b>Evelyn</b> 4:5 6:22 <b>exercise</b> 4:10 11:10 13:6 16:13 <b>expecting</b> 6:13 <b>Expires</b> 19:23	<hr/> <b>G</b> <hr/> <b>G</b> 4:6 6:23 <b>Gaming</b> 2:8 13:12 <b>general</b> 2:6,6 2:8,9 3:3 5:5	<hr/> <b>H</b> <hr/> <b>happy</b> 12:24 <b>Harrington</b> 2:3 6:3,4 7:17 8:20 9:19 10:19 16:10 17:2,3 18:2 <b>he'll</b> 12:14 15:6,7 <b>heard</b> 17:17 <b>hearing</b> 7:11 7:20 8:14,23 9:9,13,16,22 10:9,13,16 10:22 16:8 16:23 <b>held</b> 6:16 15:12 17:12 <b>HIGHWAY</b> 1:22 <b>holding</b> 12:16 <b>Hooper</b> 4:5 6:23 7:3 <b>House</b> 5:11
			<hr/> <b>I</b> <hr/> <b>ID</b> 19:25 <b>III</b> 4:6 6:24 9:6,17 <b>include</b> 14:10 <b>Incorporated</b> 14:23 <b>initial</b> 4:4 6:20 7:7,14 8:6,17 9:16

10:16 13:16 <b>interested</b> 19:11 <b>interruption</b> 6:12 <b>involve</b> 9:6 <b>involved</b> 8:8 <b>item</b> 3:2 4:3 6:1,19 7:1 8:1 9:1 10:1 10:5 11:1,5 12:1 13:1 14:1 15:1 16:1 17:1	<hr/> <b>M</b> <hr/>	14:10 <b>neither</b> 19:7 <b>New</b> 1:1,13,23 5:8 12:21 19:4 <b>Nicole</b> 4:6 6:23 8:3 <b>NJAC</b> 16:17 <b>NJSA</b> 16:17 <b>Notary</b> 19:4,23 <b>note</b> 13:24 <b>noted</b> 13:17 <b>notice</b> 5:11	11:12 <b>people</b> 12:5 <b>period</b> 13:16 <b>periodically</b> 15:14 <b>permission</b> 4:10 11:9 <b>permitted</b> 5:12 <b>petition</b> 4:8 11:5 12:9,20 <b>Petitioners</b> 11:14 <b>PHD</b> 12:18 <b>phones</b> 5:16 <b>photographs</b> 5:13 <b>please</b> 5:22,25 6:2 17:17 <b>Pledge</b> 5:22 <b>plenary</b> 4:11 11:12 16:12 <b>Plousis</b> 2:2 6:7,8 7:8,11 7:16,18,20 7:23,25 8:11 8:14,19,21 8:23 9:2,4 9:10,13,18 9:20,22,25 10:3,10,13 10:18,20,22 10:25 11:3 13:20 14:13 14:21 15:2,7 15:9,15,18 15:23 16:2,5 16:8,19,21 16:23 17:6,7 17:14,20 18:1,3,5,7 <b>point</b> 12:23 <b>portion</b> 17:15 17:21 <b>position</b> 12:11 <b>positions</b> 12:17
<hr/> <b>J</b> <hr/>	<b>meeting</b> 1:5,11 4:1 5:1,8,11 5:17 6:18 11:25 15:20 17:16,22,23 18:8,9 <b>meetings</b> 15:12 15:15,19,24 <b>member</b> 5:18 <b>Members</b> 5:12 <b>monthly</b> 15:16 <b>morning</b> 5:3,25 6:10,15 11:19 13:10 <b>motion</b> 7:12 8:15 9:14 10:14 13:24 14:10 16:9 17:22,25 <b>move</b> 7:13 8:16 9:15 10:15 16:10 <b>multi-casino</b> 8:9,18 <b>multi-juri...</b> 12:21	<hr/> <b>O</b> <hr/>	
<b>J</b> 1:19 <b>JAMES</b> 2:2 <b>Jeffecia</b> 4:7 6:24 8:4 <b>Jersey</b> 1:1,13 1:23 5:8 12:21 15:5 19:4 <b>Joint</b> 4:8 <b>Joseph</b> 1:11		<b>O</b> 2:1 <b>objection</b> 8:5 9:6 10:6 13:3,13 14:5 <b>objections</b> 7:4 13:18 <b>OFFICE</b> 2:6 <b>Officer</b> 4:11 11:11 12:13 12:14 13:7 14:11,22 16:14 <b>officers</b> 15:13 <b>offices</b> 1:10 17:13 <b>Okay</b> 14:8,13 <b>Open</b> 5:8 <b>opening</b> 5:4 <b>opportunity</b> 5:20 <b>Opposed</b> 7:23 9:2,25 10:25 18:5	
<hr/> <b>K</b> <hr/>		<hr/> <b>P</b> <hr/>	
<b>K</b> 4:5 6:23 <b>key</b> 4:4 6:20 7:7,14 8:7 8:17 9:16 10:7,16		<b>P</b> 1:11 3:1,1 <b>PAGE</b> 4:3 <b>participation</b> 17:15,21 <b>parties</b> 19:9 <b>pending</b> 4:11	
<hr/> <b>L</b> <hr/>	<hr/> <b>N</b> <hr/>		
<b>laws</b> 5:7 <b>Legal</b> 11:21 <b>letter</b> 13:13 <b>license</b> 9:17 10:7,17 19:20 <b>licenses</b> 4:4 6:21 7:7,15 8:7,17 <b>light</b> 6:10,17 <b>Lordi</b> 1:11	<b>N</b> 3:1 <b>NANCE</b> 2:5 5:3 6:13,15 <b>necessarily</b>		

<b>powers</b> 4:10 11:10 13:6 16:14 <b>PRESENT</b> 2:4 <b>presented</b> 12:7 <b>President</b> 11:20 <b>press</b> 5:12 <b>prior</b> 12:17 16:12 <b>PRN</b> 4:12 <b>proceedings</b> 19:6 <b>process</b> 9:9 10:9 <b>prohibited</b> 5:17 <b>public</b> 1:5,11 4:1 5:1,5,7 5:8,16,18 17:15,17,21 18:9 19:4	<b>recommends</b> 7:6 8:6 10:8 <b>record</b> 6:2,16 <b>reflects</b> 13:25 <b>Regulatory</b> 11:21 <b>related</b> 19:8 <b>relative</b> 19:10 <b>relief</b> 13:4 <b>remand</b> 9:9,15 10:15 <b>remanded</b> 10:9 <b>Reno</b> 15:6,7 <b>RENZI</b> 1:19 <b>Reporter</b> 1:17 19:4 <b>REPORTERS</b> 1:20 <b>request</b> 13:4 <b>requesting</b> 4:9 11:9 <b>requests</b> 8:9 <b>reside</b> 15:5 <b>resolution</b> 13:2,17,24 14:14 16:11 17:11 <b>Resorts</b> 3:4 4:9,11 11:7 11:11,22 12:12 13:7 14:2,11,22 16:15 <b>respect</b> 7:2,5 8:3 10:6 <b>respectfully</b> 13:3 <b>response</b> 7:10 7:19,24 8:13 8:22 9:3,12 9:21 10:2,12 10:21 11:2 13:22 16:7 16:22 17:19 18:6 <b>reviewed</b> 7:3 8:5 9:8 13:2	<b>Reviewing</b> 14:4 <b>Richardson</b> 2:9 3:2 11:14 13:10,11 14:7 17:8 <b>right</b> 12:5,6 <b>roll</b> 16:23 <b>room</b> 1:11 5:17 <b>runway</b> 11:24	5:10,10 19:4 <b>statement</b> 5:4 <b>subject</b> 16:16 <b>submitted</b> 12:18,22 <b>SUITE</b> 1:22 <b>Supplement</b> 12:22 <b>supports</b> 8:10 <b>sure</b> 12:4
<b>Q</b>		<b>S</b>	<b>T</b>
<b>qualification</b> 4:11 11:12 12:10,17 13:14 16:13 <b>quarterly</b> 15:17,18 <b>question</b> 15:4 <b>questions</b> 7:8 8:12 9:10 10:10 12:24 13:21 16:5	<b>requesting</b> 4:9 11:9 <b>requests</b> 8:9 <b>reside</b> 15:5 <b>resolution</b> 13:2,17,24 14:14 16:11 17:11 <b>Resorts</b> 3:4 4:9,11 11:7 11:11,22 12:12 13:7 14:2,11,22 16:15 <b>respect</b> 7:2,5 8:3 10:6 <b>respectfully</b> 13:3 <b>response</b> 7:10 7:19,24 8:13 8:22 9:3,12 9:21 10:2,12 10:21 11:2 13:22 16:7 16:22 17:19 18:6 <b>reviewed</b> 7:3 8:5 9:8 13:2	<b>S</b> 3:1 <b>Sacco</b> 3:3 11:13,18,20 14:3,8,15,19 15:6,8,11,17 15:19,25 16:4 17:9 <b>Salute</b> 5:24 <b>scheduled</b> 12:11 <b>second</b> 7:16,17 8:19,20 9:18 9:19 10:18 10:19 16:19 16:20 18:1,2 <b>Secretary</b> 2:7 5:10 <b>see</b> 14:20 <b>Seeing</b> 17:20 <b>Senator</b> 5:7 <b>SENIOR</b> 3:2 <b>session</b> 6:10 17:11 <b>SHARON</b> 2:3 <b>Sillitoe</b> 1:17 19:3,19 <b>Skinner</b> 4:7 6:25 8:4 <b>sort</b> 11:23 15:21 <b>staff</b> 7:4,6 8:6,9 9:8 10:8 12:4,4 <b>stand</b> 5:22 <b>State</b> 1:1,22	<b>T</b> 2:2 19:1,1 <b>take</b> 5:13 12:11 <b>TEL</b> 1:24 <b>telephone</b> 6:12 <b>temporary</b> 12:10 13:14 16:12 <b>Tennessee</b> 1:12 <b>thank</b> 8:2,11 10:4 11:4,18 11:23 12:3 13:9,19,20 15:2,3 16:2 17:8,9,14 <b>thought</b> 14:3 <b>time</b> 12:6 13:16 <b>today</b> 12:7 <b>TOLL</b> 1:24 <b>Tracy</b> 2:9 3:2 11:14 13:11 <b>transcript</b> 19:6 <b>travel</b> 15:21 <b>Trenton</b> 1:23 5:11 <b>Tropicana</b> 3:4 3:4 4:8,8,9 11:5,7,8,21 12:15,16 13:8,25 14:6 14:12,23,24 15:20 16:15
<b>R</b>			
<b>R</b> 2:1 3:1 19:1 <b>raised</b> 7:5 8:6 9:7 10:6 <b>ran</b> 11:24 <b>read</b> 5:4 <b>recited</b> 5:24 <b>recognize</b> 12:19 <b>recommend</b> 9:8			

<b>true</b> 19:5	<b>08690</b> 1:23	<b>30XI0102300</b>
<b>Tuesday</b> 1:9		19:20
<b>two</b> 7:14 8:17	<b>1</b>	<b>324347</b> 1:25
<b>U</b>	1 4:4 6:1 7:1	<b>33</b> 1:22
<b>Um-hmm</b> 15:25	8:1 9:1 10:1	<b>368-7652</b> 1:24
<b>use</b> 5:16	<b>10</b> 4:7,7	<b>4</b>
<b>V</b>	<b>10:29</b> 1:14 4:2	<b>410</b> 1:22
<b>Vice</b> 2:3 6:5,6	5:2	<b>5</b>
7:13 8:16	<b>10:40</b> 1:14	<b>5:12-85.1c</b>
9:15 10:15	18:10	16:17
11:20 16:20	<b>1011901</b> 4:12	<b>50006932</b> 19:25
17:4,5,24	<b>11</b> 4:8	<b>6</b>
<b>VIDEOGRAPHERS</b>	<b>12th</b> 5:9	<b>64:5,5</b>
1:20	<b>13:69C-2.7</b>	<b>609</b> 1:24
<b>vote</b> 4:3 16:24	16:18	<b>7</b>
<b>W</b>	<b>15</b> 12:19	<b>74:5,5</b>
<b>W</b> 2:5,6 3:2	<b>16</b> 4:8	<b>8</b>
<b>waiver</b> 13:15	<b>17-04-23</b> 18:9	<b>84:6,6,7,7</b>
<b>want</b> 11:23	<b>18-12-05-03</b>	17:12
12:3	17:11	<b>800</b> 1:24
<b>We've</b> 13:15	<b>19-04-23</b> 1:5	<b>9</b>
<b>Wednesday</b>	4:1 5:1	<b>94:6,6 19:24</b>
17:12	<b>1975</b> 5:7	<b>9:30</b> 17:13
<b>Weeks</b> 4:7 6:25	<b>1c</b> 8:3	<b>989-9199</b> 1:24
10:5,17	<b>1d</b> 9:5	
<b>wish</b> 5:18	<b>1e</b> 8:4	
<b>wishes</b> 17:17	<b>1f</b> 10:5	
<b>www.renzia...</b>	<b>2</b>	
1:25	<b>23:2 4:8 11:1</b>	
<b>X</b>	11:5 12:1	
<b>Y</b>	13:1 14:1	
<b>Yeah</b> 14:19	15:1 16:1	
15:8	17:1	
<b>Yunker</b> 4:10	<b>2019</b> 1:9 4:2	
11:9 12:11	5:9 17:12	
16:11	19:22,24	
<b>Yunker's</b> 13:14	<b>2277</b> 1:22	
<b>Z</b>	<b>23</b> 1:9 4:2	
<b>0</b>	<b>231</b> 5:6	
<b>08401</b> 1:13	<b>24</b> 19:22	
	<b>2nd</b> 12:13	
	<b>3</b>	
	<b>3</b> 12:18	
	<b>30-day</b> 13:16	